
 

 
 
 

VILLAGE OF TURTLE LAKE BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR 
MEETING AGENDA 

 
MARCH 16, 2020 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Trustees for the Village of Turtle Lake will hold a Regular Meeting on Monday, 
March 16, 2020, 6:00 PM, at Village Hall, in the Municipal Chambers, located at 114 Martin Avenue East. This Agenda 
will be posted on the Village Website, Village Hall, Library and the Post Office in compliance with WI Statutes. The 
Board will consider the following items: 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
A. Roll Call 
B. Pledge of Allegiance 
C. Disclosure of conflict of interest by members regarding any item on the agenda. 

II. REVIEW OF CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Bills and Claims 
B. Licenses 

a. Building Permit – Krumm Siding-Monforton-225 USH 8 
b. Building Permit – Overton-208 E Poplar 
c. Driveway Permit – NSP 
d. Operators Lic – Cuper / Markuson 

C. Past Meeting Minutes 
a. March 2, 2020 

D. Treasurer’s Report 
III. PUBLIC FORUM (Citizen Input and Requests) 
IV. OLD BUSINESS 

A. None 
V. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Consideration and Possible Action with regard to Law Enforcement Safety and Security Strategy 
Issue.  Please Note: The Board may enter Closed / Executive Session to discuss consideration of 
Law Enforcement Safety and Security Strategies, allowable under WI Statutes Section(s) 
19.85(1)(d). 

B. Consideration and Possible Action with regard to Resolution 2019-08, Fee Schedule, as 
unanimously adopted by the Governing Body on September 16, 2019. 

C. Consideration and Possible Action with regard to Ehlers Proposal for a Long-Term Financial 
Management Plan. 

D. Consideration and Possible Action with regard to Public Safety Building Improvements to be 
completed in 2020. 

E. Consideration and Possible Action with regard to planned Public Works projects to be completed 
in 2020, and review of proposed 5-year plan. 

F. Review for Approval Resolution 2020-01, establishing Earth Week and Arbor Day as April 19 – 



25, 2020. 
G. Consideration and Possible Action with regard to negotiating the potential purchase of public 

lands.  Please Note: The Board may enter Closed / Executive Session to discuss consideration 
with regards to negotiating the potential purchase of real estate, allowable under WI Statutes 
Section(s) 19.85(1)(e). 

 
VI. DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS 

A. Administration 
B. Public Safety 
C. Public Works 
D. Library 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Prepared By: Scott W. Hildebrand, Village Administrator 
 

*The Board may reenter into Open Session to act on the subject matter discussed in Closed/Executive Session as 
previously defined. Also, for the convenience of members of the public, the Board may exit the Municipal Chambers to 
convene in closed/executive session and relocate to the Village Hall Conference Room and will reconvene in open 
session in the Municipal Chambers. 
**This is an open meeting, open to the public, subject to the Wisconsin Open Meetings Law.  The Village of Turtle 
Lake is committed to providing reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities upon request of the 
individuals.  Individuals with disabilities requiring an accommodation to attend the meeting should contact the Village 
Clerk / Treasurer in a timely manner at (715) 986-2241. 
 
*** For additional information on any agenda item, please contact (715) 986-2241. 

 
  



 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
 
 
DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST BY MEMBERS REGARDING 
ANY ITEM ON THE AGENDA 

  



REVIEW OF CONSENT AGENDA 
 
A. Bills and Claims 

 
B. Licenses 

 
C. Past Meeting Minutes 

 
1. Attached are the Minutes from the March 2, 2020 Regular Board Meeting as prepared by the 

Village Clerk-Treasurer. 
 

D. Treasurer’s Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
 Staff recommends motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented / amended. 
  

































Date Rec'd Establishment Applicant Name Birth Date Offenses
Date Approved
by Police Chief

03/11/20 Lake Country Pizza Abigail C Markuson Mar-98 No 03/11/20
3/2/2020 Melanie S Cuper Spare Time Bowl, Bar, Grill Oct-83 No 03/02/20

Date Rec'd Establishment Applicant Name Birth Date Offenses

Date Rec'd Establishment Applicant Name Birth Date Offenses

Date Rec'd Establishment Applicant Name Birth Date Offenses
STREET USE PERMITS

Village of Turtle Lake
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

March 16, 2020

OPERATORS LICENSES

PROVISIONAL LICENSES

TEMPORARY SERVER'S LICENSES



VILLAGE OF TURTLE LAKE 
Regular Board MEETING MINUTES 

March 2, 2020 
 
 
BOARD PRESENT: Village President Koenig, Trustees McCready, Tarman, Strenke, Clary, 
Glaubitz 
 
ABSENT: Trustee Morton 
 
CALL TO ORDER: Meeting called to order at 6:00 pm 
 
ROLL CALL: Administrator Hildebrand, Clerk-Treasurer Story, Chief Gabe, PWD Davis, CBS 
Engineer: Jon Strand, Jill Quade (Halco Press) and Robert Knoll (citizen) 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Disclosure of conflict of interest by members regarding any item on the agenda: None 
 
REVIEW OF CONSENT AGENDA: Motion to approve consent agenda Trustee McCready / 
Glaubitz. Motion carried.  All aye. None opposed.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: None. 
 
OLD BUSINESS: None. 
 
NEW BUSINESS:  

A. PUBLIC HEARING: Hearing Opens motioned by Trustee McCready / Glaubitz. Roll call 
vote. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried. Hearing open for comments. CBS 
Engineer Jon Strand stated that the cost with the electrical components is $360,000.00 
which would increase the sewer rate to 0.17 cents per month or $2.00 per year. The 
electrical upgrades to the infrared sludge drier results in less energy usage. This will 
allow the village the ability to treat biosolids and reduce land solids resulting in less 
trucking and less moisture in the solids which farmers are more receptive to allow the 
village to apply it to their fields. Mr. Knoll asked if this cost is in addition to WWTP. Mr. 
Strand replied that this is for electrical improvements that is being done prior to the 
actual WWTP- that this is one of the phases for that project. Additional discussion and 
President Koenig requested audience if any further questions. Hearing was Closed at 
6:12 pm. Motion to close by Trustee Tarman / Glaubitz. Roll call. All aye. None opposed. 
Motion carried. 

B. Motion to approve the sludge drier for the WWTP by President Koenig / Trustee Clary. 
All aye. None opposed. Motion carried. [President Koenig pointed out that this had been 
already motioned for approval at a previous meeting] 

C. A discussion on Ordinance 2020-02: Sewer Utility Regulations and Rates entailed 
including discussion of the comparison of changes from the previous sewer ordinance to 
the amended ordinance. The holding tank verbiage change, billing payment, regulations 
including capacity were reviewed and discussed. Motion to approve Ordinance 2020-02 
as amended by President Koenig / Trustee Tarman. All aye. None opposed. Motion 
carried. 

D. Resolution 2020-02 was discussed. This item was for discussion only. 
 
ADJOURN: Adjourn at 6:30 p.m. Motion to adjourn by Trustee Clary/Glaubitz. 
 
Minutes Prepared by: Ardith Story, Clerk-Treasurer 
Drafted for Board Approval: 03 16 2020 



 
G/L DEBIT CREDIT

Account #

Village General 1.66% 001-11100 $2,238.57
Interest - Tourism 500-48500-900 103.50              
Interest - Water 600-41900-000 385.74              
Interest - Sewer 620-48100-000 466.83              
Interest - Library 150-45500-000 38.26                
Interest - General 100-48100-000 $1,244.24
Average Bank Ledger Balance

CDBG Housing 1.66% 200-11100 $33.30
Interest 200-48100-000 $33.30
Average Bank Ledger Balance

TLPD K9 Unit Savings 0.30% 250-11300 $0.00
Quarterly Interest 250-48100-000 $0.00
Month End Savings Balance

S & W Savings 0.30% 600-13200 $0.28
Water Interest Income 600-41900-000 $0.28
Average Bank Ledger Balance

Safe Drinking Water Loans 1.66% 600-13300 $135.27
Water Interest Income 600-41900-000 $135.27
Average Bank Ledger Balance

Sewer Bond & Int Redemption 0.59% 620-11520 $12.53
Sewer Interest 620-48100-000 $12.53
Average Bank Ledger Balance

Real Estate Tax Account 1.66% 800-11100 $1,103.05
Interest 100-48100-000 $1,103.05
Average Bank Ledger Balance

Petty Cash $0.00
Balance $0.00

TOTAL $3,523.00 $3,523.00

$1,111.04

Village of Turtle Lake
DAIRY STATE BANK

I N T E R E S T
February 1, 2020

$1,768,568.25

$0.00

$0.00

$1,203.15

$106,872.75

$27,892.66

$871,458.07



 
G/L DEBIT CREDIT

Account #

General Working Capital 0.50% 100-11150 $178.67
Interest 100-48100-000 $178.67
Average Bank Ledger Balance

TIF Reserves 0.50% 405-11150 $77.49
Interest 405-48100-000 $77.49
Average Bank Ledger Balance

Tourism Fund Reserves 0.50% 500-11150 $38.75
Interest 500-48500-900 $38.75
Average Bank Ledger Balance

Water Fund Reserves 0.50% 600-13150 $116.24
Interest 600-41900-000 $116.24
Average Bank Ledger Balance

Sewer Fund Reserves 0.51% 620-11150 $195.50
Interest 620-48100-000 $195.50
Average Bank Ledger Balance

TOTAL FOR CUMBERLAND FEDERAL BANK MONEY MARKET ACCOUNTS $606.65 $606.65

Sewer Reserve & Depreciation 0.50% 620-11540 $44.03
Interest 620-48100-000 $44.03
Average Bank Ledger Balance

Debt Service Fund 0.50% 300-11150 $31.61
Interest 300-48100-000 $31.61
Average Bank Ledger Balance

TOTAL FOR ALL CUMBERLAND FEDERAL BANK ACCOUNTS $682.29 $682.29

202,030.11$         

Village of Turtle Lake
CUMBERLAND FEDERAL BANK

I N T E R E S T
February 1, 2020

465,830.92$         

101,015.05$         

303,045.18$         

505,096.97$         

114,780.45$         

82,424.23$           







 

 PUBLIC FORUM 
  



 OLD BUSINESS 
 

A. None. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Should the Board choose to proceed. 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 
No Action. 

 
  



 
 NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Consideration and Possible Action with regard to Law Enforcement Safety and 
Security Strategy Issue.   

*The Board may enter Closed / Executive Session to discuss consideration with regards to Law 
Enforcement Safety and Security Strategies, allowable under WI Statues Section(s) 19.85(1)(d). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Should the Board choose to proceed / Following Closed Session. 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Staff recommends a motion by the Board to approve / deny the requested action. 

  



B. Consideration and Possible Action with regard to Resolution 2019-08, Fee 
Schedule, as unanimously adopted by the Governing Body on September 16, 
2019. 

 
Citizen Jennifer Swenson, Owner of the Hotel Bar, has submitted a letter, and would like to 

approach the Board to request a modification(s) of Resolution 2019-08, Fee Schedule.  (Letter 
Included) 

 
Staff has included Resolution 2019-08; Fee Schedule, as adopted on September 16, 2019. 
 
Staff has included a survey of current Operator License Fees by other municipalities. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Should the Board choose to proceed. 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Staff recommends a motion by the Board to approve / deny amendments to Resolution 2019-08; 

Fee Schedule, to be approved in a new 2020 Resolution format, presented at a later date. 
  



Village of Turtle Lake 
114 MARTIN AVENUE EAST   ∙   PO BOX 11   ∙   TURTLE LAKE, WISCONSIN 54889 

PHONE:  715-986-2241   ∙   FAX:   715-986-4252   ∙   www.turtlelakewi.com 

“The Village with a Vision” 
Village of Turtle Lake is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer. Complaints of discrimination should be sent to: USDA Director, Office of Civil Rights, Washington, DC 20250-9410 

 
 
 
 
March 12, 2020 
 
 
 
Board of Trustees 
 
 
RE: Operator’s Licenses 
 
Due to my absence at the March 16, 2020 Regular Board Meeting I am presenting my thoughts on the new 
and renewal Operator and Provisional Licenses. 
 

• Our current Operator License fee is now $40.00 and Provisional $25.00 with an annual renewal of OP 
licenses. 

 
• Our old Operator Fee was $25.00 and Provisional $15.00 with an annual renewal for OP licenses. 

 
• Upon research, taking data from municipalities of 5,000 or less, the average fee is $30.00 for 

Operator’s license and $15.00 for Provisionals.  
 
After extensive research what I recommend is for: 
 

New and Renewals are issued as:  
 
Two-Year Licenses 
On even years licenses issued before June 30th are $50.00  
On odd years licenses issued after June 30th is $30.00  

 
This allows new operator licenses to come in mid-cycle and for ALL operator licenses to get into the 2-year 
cycle allowing Board Approval for ALL operator licenses at the same time. This will reduce time in tracking as 
well and also having to come before the board every year. 
 
Call me if questions. 
 
Thanks, 
Ardith Story 
Village Clerk-Treasurer 



RESOLUTION 2019-08 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE OF TURTLE LAKE, WISCONSIN ADOPTING A 
CURRENT FEE SCHEDULE FOR THE VILLAGE OF TURTLE LAKE. 

WHEREAS, the Village of Turtle Lake, Wisconsin, regularly charges fees for many services,  
which are outlined and memorialized in a fee schedule; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Village of Turtle Lake has not updated the entire fee schedule since 2007;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Village Board of the Village of Turtle Lake, 
Wisconsin, does hereby adopt the following Fee Schedule Effective October 1, 2019. 

 

ORD/STAT LICENSE/PERMIT OR TRANSACTION RATE / FEE 

ALCOHOL & RELATED LICENSES 

125.25(4) Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage License  100.00  

125.26(4) Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage License 100.00  

125.26(6) Temporary Class “B” License (Picnic, Beer) 25.00  

60.23(10) Amusement Devices (Video Games, etc.)  -  

  Publication Fees for Alcohol Licensing  40.00  

60.23(10) Pool Tables  -  

125.51(2)(d) “Class A” Intoxicating Liquor License 500.00  

125.51(3)(e) “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor License 500.00  

125.51(3m)(e) Class “C” Wine 100.00  

66.0433(2) Soda License  -  

125.17(3) Operator’s License 40.00  

125.17(4-5) Provisional & Temporary Operator’s License 25.00  

134.65(2) Cigarette License 100.00  

LICENSES & PERMITS 

11/2/2005 Amplified Music 20.00  

  Bicycle License  -  

  Business License -    

174.05(2) Cat License (Neutered / Spayed) 10.00  

174.05(2) Cat License (Unneutered / Unspayed) 25.00  

13-1-111(6)(d) Cellphone Tower Annual Report 200.00  

  Circus & Carnival 250.00  

174.05(2) Dog License (Neutered / Spayed) 10.00  

174.05(2) Dog License (Unneutered / Unspayed) 25.00  



  Driveway Permit 30.00  

  Exclusive Use of Park 25.00  

7/9/2001 Flea Market  100.00  

7/9/2002 Garage/Rummage Sale  -  

7-1-3(b) Kennel License 50.00  

66.0435(3) Mobile Home Park Annual License  200.00  

66.0435(3) Mobile Home Park License Transfer Fee 25.00  

  Pawn Broker License 250.00  

13-1-82(c) Sign Permit 50.00  

7-7-1or 6-2-6 Street Use or Privilege  25.00  

7-4-4(c) Peddler’s & Transient Merchant License 25.00  

BUILDING / LAND USE / ZONING 

13-1-173 Board of Zoning Appeals 100.00  

  Certificate of Occupancy  -  

13-1-43 Conditional Use Permit 250.00  

  Fence Permit 25.00  

  Impact Fees  -  

13-1-153 Land Use/Zoning Permit  -  

  Non-Conforming Use 10.00  

  Plan Commission  -  

  Private Well 1,000.00  

  Private Septic 1,000.00  

13-1-162 Rezoning Change-Owner Requested 250.00  

14-1-31-14-1-34 Preliminary/Final Plat Review/Extraterritorial 
Zoning/Non-Conforming Use/CSM Review 25.00  

  Razing  -  

  Reapplication Fee  -  

15-1-2 Site Plan Review  -  

  Swimming Pool Permit  -  

ADMINISTRATIVE & POLICE RELATED 

  Assessment Letter 25.00  

  Real Estate Request / Title Searches 10.00  

  Admin Research  20/hr.  

  Returned Checks 30.00  

  Copies (per page) .25 pp  



  Color Copies (per page) .50 pp  

  Audio Tape Copy  -  

  CD Rom 5.00  

  Video Tape Copy 35.00  

  Faxes 1.00  

  Police Reports 15.00  

  Police Paper Service Fee 25.00  

PARKS / PUBLIC WORKS 

  Shelters: Ritsche, Middle, or South 25.00  

  RV Hookups (per day) 20.00  

  Tents 5.00  

  RV Sewage Dumping (per dump) 8.00  

  Black Dirt 10/yard 

  Salt & Sand Current Co. Rate 

 

Resolved and Adopted on this 16th day of September, 2019. 
 

 
 

Signed:  _______________________________     
Andrew Koenig, Village President 
 

 
Attest:  _______________________________ 

Ardith Story, Village Clerk-Treasurer 



AVERAGE of listed OP fees below: $30

Municipality Population

OP LIC

FEE 1‐year 2‐year

PROV

Fee

Town of Rice Lake 3,123 $30 X

City of Cumberland 2170 $25 X

Village of Cameron 1,849 $10 X $15

City of Rice Lake 8639

Village of Dallas 390

Village of Clayton 570 $10 X $10

City of Barron 3407 $25 X $5

Village of Almena 650 $10 X ‐

Village of New Auburn 33 $25 X $15

Village of Prairie Farm 459

Village of Sister Bay   Option 1 966 $15 X

Option 2 $25 X

Village of Merrillan 520 $25 X

Village of Kewaskum  4,004 $70 X

Village of Slinger 5,427 $35 X

Village of Wrightstown 2,975 $30 X

Village of Ellsworth 3,287 $50 X $20

City of Phillips 1,361 $25

Village of Winneconne 2,350 $20 X $10

City of Dodgeville        Option 1 4,711 $30 X

Option 2 $50 X

Village of Eagle 2,070 $40 X

Town of Delevan 5,169 $72 X

Village of Almena 640 $10 X

Village of Black Creek 1,309 $25 X $15

Village of Denmark 8,356 $25

City of Fox Lake 1,509 $15 X

City of Juneau 2,680 $20 $15

Village of Withee 476 $20 X

Village of Campbellsport 1,970 $35

Village of Sullivan 672 $15

Town of Port Washington 1661 $15

City of Darlington 2,449 $15

City of Niagara 1,624 $30

City of Columbus 4,997 $50 X

Town of Pleasant Springs 3,378 $30

City of Mauston 2,018 $40 X

Town of Polk 3,938 $30 X $15

Town of Spring Prairie 2,196 $15

TOTAL AVERAGE $30

Operator License Fees
Population: 5,000 or less

Survey Completed by Clerk-Treasurer









 
C. Consideration and Possible Action with regard to Ehlers Proposal for a Long-

Term Financial Management Plan. 
 

Following the February 3rd, 2020 presentation by Sean Lentz and Ryan Miles of Ehlers, it was 
requested that the Administrator obtain a bid for a Long-Term Financial Management Plan from 
Ehlers. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Should the Board choose to proceed. 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Staff recommends a motion by the Board to approve / deny the proposed long-term financial 

management plan in the amount of $20,000. 
  



 

 

February 19, 2020 
 

Scott Hildebrand 
Village Administrator 
Village of Turtle Lake 
114 Martin Ave East 

Turtle Lake, WI 54889 of Turtle Lake, MN 

212 Central Ave. Turtle Lake, MN 55313 

RE: Proposal for a Long-Term Financial Management Plan  
 
Dear Scott, 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide a proposal for a Financial Management Plan 
to the Village of Turtle Lake.  We deeply appreciate our long-standing relationship with 
the Village and hope that our past efforts and this proposal demonstrate our team’s 
collective qualifications plus surpass your expectations for quality and value. 

 
We understand the Village is considering its capital needs and is looking to develop 
long-term financial plans to identify sustainable funding mechanisms for future 
facilities, streets, equipment, wastewater treatment plant and other infrastructure 
improvements.  Ehlers can assist the Village in developing its funding strategy by 
undertaking a Financial Management Plan that provides a proactive funding strategy.  
 
Ehlers will work with you to create a dynamic plan that gives leaders a “roadmap” to 
help determine needs and viable options and make strategic decisions. Ehlers’ goal in 
financial planning is not to find a single solution, but to facilitate a decision-making 
process that gives you confidence to complete projects and provide services to your 
constituents while understanding the long-term fiscal impacts. 
 
We have a track record of completing financial plans that meet the policy and financial 
goals of our clients by: 
 

 Establishing consensus among Board and staff on funding sources, property tax 
levels, and priority capital improvements 

 Providing a comprehensive, easy to administer plan readily understood by the public 

 

 



 

 
 
Proposal for a Financial Management Plan  February 2020 
Village of Turtle Lake, Wisconsin  Page  2 

 

Financial Management Plan  

A Financial Management Plan (“FMP”) is a long-term operating budget and capital 
improvement plan.  It provides a funding strategy developed through facilitated discussions 
with Village staff and Board. The FMP will guide the Village’s financial future and determine 
how the Village can meet its capital needs, existing debt service, and operational expenses. 
By combining the Village’s future needs and existing obligations into one projection, the 
FMP will measure the total tax impact of the Village’s operations and capital projects. 
 
This comprehensive fiscal plan will integrate the Village’s: 

 Policy priorities 
 Capital Improvement Plans 

 Capital equipment needs 
 Existing and future debt and bond rating criteria 
 Tax base changes 

 Future operating expenses, including staffing and facilities needs 
 Alternative revenue sources  

 
Ehlers will build a customized Excel model for the Village of Turtle Lake with cashflow 
projections for each fund that roll up into a summary forecast. 
 

 
 

 

Based on the Village’s guidance and review of the audited financial statements, we 
propose including the following funds into the study: 

Model Inputs: CIP, 
Base Financial 
Information, 

Capital Needs and 
Growth

Results: Individual 
Fund Cashflow 
Projections

Decision Making: 
Master Model that 
shows impacts of 
financial decisions



 

 
 
Proposal for a Financial Management Plan  February 2020 
Village of Turtle Lake, Wisconsin  Page  3 

 

 General Fund 
 TIF #3 Capital Projects Fund 

 Tourism Fund 
 Debt Service Fund 
 Equipment Replacement Fund 

 Library Fund 
 Sewer Fund 
 Water Fund 

 
A more detailed description of the FMP is attached in Appendix A. 
 
As part of developing the FMP, Ehlers will engage the Board in facilitated discussions 
which aid in understanding the financial impacts of decisions.  Through the FMP 
process, the Board can effectively establish spending priorities and develop consensus 
about an acceptable level of property taxes and other revenues. The financial planning 
tool will provide the Board and public with an understanding how decisions that are 
made now will affect constituents in the future. 

 

Financial Management Plan Deliverables 

The FMP will deliver an achievable, comprehensive financial plan that has been discussed 
and agreed upon by the Village Board. It includes: 

 A 10-year financial plan with a funding strategy to accomplish Village goals 
 Inclusion of all capital improvements identified by the Village 
 Inventory of current & potential financial resources 
 Expected changes in the tax base from residential & commercial development 

or decertification of TIF Districts 
 A financial planning tool that provides: 

 Financial impacts of planned projects through the forecast period 
 A framework to review future capital projects & keep the plan updated 

 Facilitated Board discussions to reach consensus on priority projects 
 Presentation materials for Board & Village staff 

 

 



 

 
 
Proposal for a Financial Management Plan  February 2020 
Village of Turtle Lake, Wisconsin  Page  4 

 

Project Team 

The Lead Advisor for the FMP will be Sean Lentz assisted by Kristina Norquist and 
Jeanne Vogt. Sean will attend the Board meetings, as well as participate in meetings 
with the Village staff, and oversee the project. Kristina and Jeanne will complete the 
numerical analysis. 
 

Proposed Cost  

Ehlers will perform the Financial Management Plan identified in the scope of service 
(Appendix A) for the not-to-exceed cost of $20,000.  Below is a break-down of the 
service options by Fund in order to meet your needs and budget: 
 
Financial Management Plan  

 General Fund $  6,000 

 TIF #3 Capital Projects Fund $  2,500 

 Tourism Fund $  1,500 

 Debt Service Fund $  1,500 

 Equipment Replacement Fund $  1,500 

 Library Fund $  1,500 

 Sewer Fund $  2,500 

 Water Fund $  3,000 

 Total Fee $20,000 

 
We propose that the project will be billed hourly at the hourly rate of $250, for actual 
hours worked so that the final costs may be less.  As the project unfolds, Ehlers will 
invoice monthly for work completed in the prior month with descriptions of project 
activities and the time expended. Ehlers is committed to delivering, and showing, value 
in our work.   
 

Project Schedule  

The FMP can typically be completed within twelve weeks, depending on the availability 
of capital improvement plans and timing of Board workshop and meeting schedules. 
 
 



 

 
 
Proposal for a Financial Management Plan  February 2020 
Village of Turtle Lake, Wisconsin  Page  5 

 

Integrated Financial Approach 

Ehlers delivers strategic, yet practical fiscal guidance – with an emphasis on 
transparency and diligent processes – to help the Village achieve both its immediate 
and long-term goals.   
 
We appreciate your consideration of our proposal and look forward to further 
discussing how Ehlers can help the Village develop a long-term financial plan and 
funding strategy. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

  
 Sean Lentz 

Senior Municipal Advisor   



 

 
 
Proposal for a Financial Management Plan  February 2020 
Village of Turtle Lake, Wisconsin  Page  6 

 

Appendix A 

Scope of Work: Financial Management Plan 

The Financial Management Plan (“FMP”) will be completed in the following steps. 

Step 1. Review Turtle Lake’s current financial position, policies and practices.   

 

Step 2. Assist in identifying policy issues to be discussed and establish a 

framework for policy discussions.   
 

Step 3.  Aggregate and outline all future capital needs and program requests 

from the Village’s departments.  A comprehensive list of major capital 
items and operational needs will be developed with the staff leadership. 

 

Step 4. Evaluate the impact of any tax base changes.  Potential changes in the tax 

base due to growth, redevelopment or anticipated business closures will be 
included in the FMP model. Similarly, we will include the closure of TIF #3 in 
2029. 

 

Step 5. Create the FMP Base Model that shows the impact of including all capital 

requests. 
 

Step 6. Analyze options to best meet the Village’s needs.  Options might include 

varying the timing of capital projects, changing capital funding policies, or 
modeling alternative revenue sources. The financial impact, including 
determining bond rating impact(s), of up to two scenarios will be shown. 

 

Step 7.  Prepare an achievable, comprehensive financial plan that helps the Village 

fund capital and operating priorities and builds Board consensus. 
 

Staff and Board Meetings  

Ehlers’ Scope of Work anticipates two meetings with staff and two meetings with the 
Village Board.  During the initial staff meeting, we will discuss policy issues in order to 
prepare a baseline model of the Village’s financial condition that incorporates existing 



 

 
 
Proposal for a Financial Management Plan  February 2020 
Village of Turtle Lake, Wisconsin  Page  7 

 

operations plus all proposed capital expenditures.  This baseline model will show 
financial impacts related to debt coverage, fund balances, tax impacts and apparent 
trends.  This is the starting place for the conversation with Board where we show the 
financial impact of accomplishing all of the Village’s goals and determine if priorities 
need to be set between competing funding demands. 
 
Based on staff and Board direction, we will then refine the FMP with up to two 
scenarios that alter the timing of capital projects and alternative revenue sources. 
Based on this feedback, we will develop a fiscal strategy and also make 
recommendations on additional or revised policies at a second Board meeting or work 
session.  We recommend this process take place early in the year to lead into summer 
budget discussions. 
  



D. Consider and Possible Action with regard to Public Safety Building 
Improvements in an amount not to exceed $85,000 to be completed in 2020. 

 
Chief Gabe has submitted copies of bids for requested projects and will be available for 

discussion. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Should the Board choose to proceed. 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Staff recommends a motion by the Board to approve / deny specific proposed improvements to 

the Public Safety Department in an amount not to exceed $85,000. 

























E. Consider and Possible Action with regard to Public Works and Streets 
Improvement projects to be completed in 2020 and review of proposed 5 
year plan. 

 
Public Works Director Davis has submitted copies of bids and proposals for requested projects 

and will be available for discussion. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Should the Board choose to proceed. 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Staff recommends a motion by the Board to approve / deny specific proposed improvements for 

Public Works and Streets. 
  



Project Approved Project Completion
Open or Status Project Cost to Date Department Comments

Project Closed Estimate/Budget Date Goal
Hickory St cul-da-sac Approved Estimate $15,000 2020 TID Village portion by Day Care
Hickory St Mill and Overlay Approved Estimate $32,000 2020 TID
Swede Ave (Western to 63 s.) Approved Estimate $50,000 2020 TID Road has settled, holds water.
Kwik Trip Laterals Estimate $10,000 2020 TID cap old and install new
Infinity Water Main Connection Estimate $27,000 2020 TID Water for new adition
Total TID Projects SubTotal $134,000

Puris Water valve and lateral in street Estimate $15,000 2020 Water Valve leaks
WTP Filter Pilot Test Estimate $5,000 2020 Water Test at 750-1000 GPM
Replace WTP Media Quote $34,600 2020 Water Replace black sand
Fix Paint inside water towers Estimate $35,000 2020 Water Inside paint and water recirc system
Water valve at Blaine and Pine S Estimate $10,000 2020 Water Old valve in manhole
Total Water Projects SubTotal $99,600

West Lift and forcemain upgrade Going to Bid $0 2020/21 Sewer WWTP Upgrade Project
WWTP Electrical Upgrade Going to bid $0 2020 Sewer WWTP Upgrade Project
Collection System Improvements Going to bid $0 2020 Sewer Sewer Main Lining/WWTP Upgrade
Total Sewer Projects SubTotal to bid

Food Pantry Utilities $10,000 2020 Water/Sewer Behind Village Office
Tear down garage for Food Pantry Construction 2020 General Behind Village Office
Forestry Grant $50,000 2020 Parks Skinaway tree clean up
New blacktop on basketball Court $8,000 2020 Parks Its in poor condition

SubTotal $68,000

Herons Landing/Sandhill Street Dead End Estimate $5,000 2020 Streets Turn Around.
Street line painting Estimate $6,000 2020 Streets Parking and centerline
Road/Storm water work at Aurhter and Alley Estimate $7,000 2020 Streets Divert storm water 
Maple St/Birch St  Culvert/Catch Basin Estimate $5,000 2020 Streets Drain  water from inside curve
Pine St N Approved Quote $85,900 2020 LRIP/Streets LRIP/$13,278.49   Village/$72,621.51
Pine St N. Side Walks & Curb Estimate $30,000 2020 Streets Replace when street gets done
Total Street Projects SubTotal $138,900

TOTAL $440,500

2020 Projects



TIF Projects

Project Approved Project Completion
Open or Status Project Cost to Date Department Comments

Project Closed Estimate/Budget Date Goal

Hickory St cul-da-sac Approved Estimate $10,000 2020 TID Village portion by Day Care

Hickory St Mill and Overlay Approved Estimate $32,000 2020 TID

Swede Ave (Western to 63 s.) Approved Estimate $50,000 2020 TID Road has settled, holds water.

Kwik Trip Laterals Estimate $10,000 2020 TID cap old and install new

Infinity Water Main Connection Estimate $27,000 2020 TID Water for new adition

Water Main Loop Approved Estimate $170,000 2021 TID Industrial Ave W. to Water Tower

Tower Road(pave a two lane driveway) Estimate $120,000 2022 TID New base and culverts

Niemann Drive Extension Paving Estimate $35,000 2022 TID

Total $454,000

7 Pine St Estimate $421,000 ? TID/MLS Reclaim

8 Cemetery Rd Estimate $114,000 ? TID/MLS Overlay



Sidewalks

Main Street: Aurther to Railway West side Estimate $16,600.00

Main Street: Aurther to Railway East side Estimate $17,500

Main Street: Tanner Ave to Aurther East Side Estimate $14,500

Main Street: Tanner to Aurhter West Side Estimate $12,700

Main Street: Blaine to Tanner East side Estimate $13,300

Main Street: Blaine to Tanner West side Estimate $11,600

Main Street: Logan to Blaine West side Estimate $9,800

Main Street: Logan to Blaine East side Estimate $9,800

Aurther by old HW Store Estimate $4,800

Main Street Total $110,600

Pine Street North West Side $11,000

Pine Street North East Side $11,000

Completion 

Date Goal Department CommentsRank Project

Project 

Open or  Status

Approved Project 

Estimate/Budget

Project 

Cost to 



Project Approved Project Completion
Open or Status Project Cost to Date Department Comments

Rank Project Closed Estimate/Budget Date Goal

1 Resurface Basketball Court in Park Estimate $8,000 Park's New Blacktop
2 Pine Ridge Mill edges and overlay Estimate $16,178 Street's It has settled in spots
3 Grand Ave. West Scrub Seal Estimate $5,500 Streets Treatment
4 PW Maintenance Shop upgrades Estimate $30,000 Flooring, Doors and Heating
5 Well 2 Roof Replacement Estimate $9,000 Water Rubber roof
6 Northern Acres (Roads behind Casino Hotel) Scrub Seal Estimate $30,000 Streets
7 Herons Landing road work Estimate $60,000 Streets Finish Paving
8 Pave Alley by Halco Press Estimate $17,000 Street's
9 Restroom Facility @ Westside Park Estimate $150,000 Parks

Oak Street Sanitary Sewer Estimate $65,000 Sewer
Oak Street Storm Sewer Estimate $25,000 Storm Sewer
Oak Street Water Main Estimate $53,480 Water
Oak Street Construction Estimate $105,490 Street's

Aurther Ave Street construction Estimate $106,000 Street's
Aurther Ave. Water Main Estimate $50,000 Water
Aurther Ave Sanitary Sewer Estimate $47,000 Sewer

Logan Ave. Water Main Estimate $61,090 Water
Logan Ave. Sanitary Sewer Estimate $55,070 Sewer
Logan Ave. Street Construction Estimate $124,140 Street's

Martin Ave. Street Construction Estimate $504,138 Streets Pine St to Becker St
Martin Ave. Storm Sewer Estimate $98,065 Storm Sewer We have an engineered plan
Martin Ave. Sanitary Sewer Estimate $96,136 Sewer 
Martin Ave Water Main Estimate $29,502 Water
Martin Ave Street lights Estimate $110,664 Streets

2020 Five Year Plan



YEAR MILES HOURS PURCHASE TRADE-IN REPL ESTIMATED COST EST. RATE
YEAR DESCRIPTION PCHED PRICE VALUE YEAR REPL COST PER YEAR DEPT. LIFE PER/HOUR
1998 DODGE 1500 4X4 PICKUP 2002 122,123 20,000.00$    Sewer 6 Years $14.72

2014 Dodge 2017 20,000.00$    Sewer 6 Years $14.72

1995 CAT OLYPIAN GENERATOR 1998 2,095 Hrs 64,000.00$   75,000.00$    Sewer 12 Years $75.00

1979 FORD 8000 JET RODDER (SEWER) 2002 57,000 1986 Hrs 100,000.00$  Sewer 10 Years $73.10

2003 VENTRAC DIESEL 2003 1605 Hrs 23,750.00$   24,000.00$    Sewer 5 Years $19.00

2004 CAT SKIDSTEER (SEWER) 2004 613 Hrs 19,950.00$   25,000.00$    Sewer 10 Years $28.16

2004 SKID STEER BRUSH MOWER 3,500.00$      Sewer 3 Years $18.26

2003 SEWER PLANT GENERATOR 2003 66,595.00$   75,000.00$    Sewer 12 Years $74.28

2019 VOLVO L70H PAYLOADER 2018 187,500.00$ 2019 37,000.00$    Streets 10 Years $54.24

PAYLOADER SNOW BULLY 16,000.00$    Streets 10 Years $20.00

PAYLOADER PLOW Streets 10 Years $9.32

2009 INTERNATIONAL MAXFORCE 10 2009 23,822 1892 Hrs 105,625.00$ 35,000.00$ 125,000.00$  Streets 10 Years $50.00

2009 INTERNATIONAL PLOW 2009 8,000.00$      Streets 10 Years $9.32

2009 INTERNATIONALSIDE MOUNT WING 4,000.00$      Streets 10 Years $10.10

2009 FLINK TAILGATE SANDER 2009 3,000.00$      Streets 8 Years $10.56

2009 INTERNATIONAL UNDERBODY PLOW 2009 8,000.00$      Streets 10 Years $15.96

2004 FORD F350 4X4 PICKUP 2004 29,672 13,000.00$ 50,000.00$    Streets 6 Years $14.72

F350 Dump Box 10,000.00$    

1984 ELGIN SWEEPER 2002 5512 Hrs 17,500.00$   10,000.00$ 75,000.00$    Streets 10 Years $85.88

2005 VENTRAC 4200 VXD 2005 1668 18,950.00$   24,000.00$    Streets 5 Years $19.00

2014 VENTRAC 4500 Z 2014 1268 20,520.00$   23,000.00$    Streets 5 Years $19.00

2014 VENTRAC CAB 2014 7,360.00$     7,500.00$      Streets

2017 VENTRAC BROOM 2014 3,801.80$     4,000.00$      Streets 5 Years $19.00

2016 JD X570 W/BAGGER 2016 $6,600 7,500.00$      Streets 5 Years $19.00

2013 FORD F250 PICKUP 2013 23,700 26,500.00$   35,000.00$    Streets 6 Years $14.72

PLOW AND ACCESSORIES 7,243.50$     8,000.00$      10 Years $11.18

2008 CHEVROLET 1500 PICKUP 2012 122,864 11,500.00$   15,000.00$    Water 6 Years $14.72

EQUIPMENT



F. Consideration for Approval Resolution 2020-01, establishing Earth Week and 
Arbor Day as April 19 – 25, 2020. 

 
This Resolution is requested early, to assist with advertisement and Earth Week / Tree City / 

Arbor Day plans. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Should the Board choose to proceed. 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Staff recommends a motion by the Board to approve Resolution 2020-01, establishing Earth 

Week and Arbor Day as April 19 – 25, 2020. 
  



RESOLUTION 2020-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE OF TURTLE LAKE, WISCONSIN DECLARING EARTH 
WEEK 2020, CELEBRATING EARTH DAY AND ARBOR DAY. 
 
 
WHEREAS, in 1970, Wisconsin Senator Gaylord Nelson proposed a national teach-in on the 
Environment to send a message to Washington that public opinion was solidly behind a bold 
political agenda on environmental problems; and 
 
WHEREAS, Sen. Nelson insisted the first Earth Day's activities be created not by organizers in 
Washington, but by individuals and groups in their own communities; and 
 
WHEREAS, Earth Day has been recognized as a day to cooperate on the promotion and 
preservation of all natural resources across the globe; and 
 
WHEREAS, for over 40 years, Earth Day, april 22, has inspired and mobilized individuals and 
organizations worldwide to demonstrate their commitment to environmental protection and 
sustainability, now within 192 countries and 1 billion participants worldwide; and 
 
WHEREAS, in 1872, J. Sterling Morton proposed to the Nebraska Board of Agriculture that a 
special day be set aside for the planting of trees; and 
 
WHEREAS, this holiday, called Arbor Day, was first observed with the planting of more than a 
million trees in Nebraska; and 
 
WHEREAS, Arbor Day is now observed throughout the nation and the world; and 
 
WHEREAS, trees can reduce the erosion of our precious topsoil by wind and water, cut heating 
and cooling costs, moderate the temperature, clean the air, produce life-giving oxygen, and 
provide habitat for wildlife; and 
 
WHEREAS, public education on the benefits of environmental protection and preservation is 
important to our community; and 
 
WHEREAS, Earth Week celebrates the delicate relationship among all living things affecting the 
quality of life on our planet; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Village of Turtle Lake recognizes the importance of each of the aforementioned 
items in the best interest of our residents; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND PROCLAIMED, that the week of APRIL 19-25, 
2020 shall be recognized as EARTH WEEK throughout the Village of Turtle Lake, Wisconsin. 
 
Resolved and Adopted on this 16th day of March, 2020. 
 

 
 

Signed:  _______________________________     
Andrew Koenig, Village President 
 

 
Attest:  _______________________________ 

Ardith Story, Village Clerk-Treasurer 



 
G. Consideration and Possible Action with regard to negotiating the potential 

purchase of public lands.   
*The Board may enter Closed / Executive Session to discuss consideration, with regard to 

negotiating the potential purchase of real property, allowable under WI Statues Section(s) 
19.85(1)(e). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Should the Board choose to proceed / Following Closed Session. 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Staff recommends a motion by the Board to approve / deny the requested action. 

  



 DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS 
 

A. Administration 
 

B. Public Safety 
 

C. Public Works 
 

D. Library 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 ADJOURNMENT 
 

 





March 2020 Board Meeting Report 
Streets/Parks 

Hopefully the snow plowing is winding down! 

We have been sweeping streets 

Patching potholes 

We have been bringing in the downtown benches and cleaning them and 
recoating them. 

Scott has been working on Equipment maintenance 

Diggers Hotline locates are starting to increase 

Water 

We pumped 13,870,000 gallons in Feb 

Well 2:  7,260,000     Well 4:  6,610,000   Avg:  478,000 gallons per day 

Sewer 

I will give an update on the sludge dryer 

The guys did some sewer main cleaning 

We have had some trouble with a couple of meters at the plant 

I have been working with the engineers on the plant expansion plan 

We have had trouble with grease balls coming into the plant 

Sewer Influent in Feb 18,584,000 gallons    

Average of 641,000 gallons per day 

Peak of 742,000 gallons per day 

 

Cory Davis, DPW 

 


	Consent Agenda 3 16 2020.pdf
	MAR 16

	OP Lic Survey 3-2020.pdf
	Sheet1

	2020 PW Project List.pdf
	2020 Projects

	5E PW 2020 TIF Projects.pdf
	TIF Projetcs

	5E PW 2020 Sidewalks.pdf
	Sidewalks

	5E PW 2020 5-Year Plan.pdf
	5 Year Plan

	CFB Interest FEB2020.pdf
	CFB-Feb20

	DSB Interest FEB2020.pdf
	DSB-Feb20

	EQUIPMENT VALUES 2019.pdf
	Sheet1




